Ellel Parish Council

Monday 8th June 2020 at 7pm

Minutes

Due to the Covid 19 virus and social distancing rules the parish council meeting was held remotely by video communication.

Present: Cllr Corkerry, Cllr Greenwood, Cllr Walsh, Cllr Whitaker (chairman) Cllr N Wilson. Gill Mason - clerk.

Duchy of Lancaster representative – Laura Airton.

One member of the public.

85/20 Apologies for absence.

None.

86/20 Declaration of interests.

None

76/20 Approve and sign the minutes of the parish council meeting held on Monday 11th May 2020.

It was resolved that the minutes be approved and signed as an accurate record by the chairman at the next meeting.

Proposed by Cllr Corkerry.

Seconded by Cllr Wilson.

77/20 Open forum.

The resident that attended the meeting informed the parish council that he was in talks with D & S Building Supplies regarding the sand for the sandbags.

More bins are required for Galgate village for dog waste and rubbish.

78/20 Planning.

20/00472/FUL Wellington View Farm – Creation of new field access.

The parish council object to the planning application as this is an agricultural application for an industrial site. The land already has two access points to the site and it is a small field with three industrial buildings, there is no need for an extra access point.

Proposed by Cllr Greenwood.

Seconded by Cllr Whitaker.

79/20 Finance

Payments

,	
Gill Mason- Clerk's wages and expenses	£964.57
Insurance – NFU Mutual (D/D)	£153.85
Eon electric bills (D/D)	£118.01
B Griffiths auditor	£150.00
Waterplus invoice	£296.18
Petty Cash	
CCTV	£75.00

It was resolved that the payments be made. Proposed by Cllr Greenwood. Seconded by Cllr Walsh.

80/20 Punch Taverns lease review.

It was resolved that the parish council go ahead with the amendment to the lease regarding subletting and ask for the lease to be agreed and signed by Punch Taverns.

Proposed by Cllr Walsh.

Seconded by Cllr Wilson

All in favour.

81/20 Village contractor and works list update.

The contractor has cut the grass and weed sprayed in several areas and has cleared the underpass.

The noticeboard in Dolphinholme needs repairing and maintaining. Cllr Greenwood will ask a contractor to give costings for repair /replacement of the noticeboard.

The clerk was asked to contact the Canal Trust regarding boats on the canal that may not be licensed to be there and also enquire into applying for a bye law to prevent people parking overnight in the recreation area car parks.

82/20 The Duchy of Lancaster Cinder Path maintenance update.

Cllr Mather will meet with the Duchy of Lancaster representative to look at the area for maintenance.

83/20 Reports and correspondence (information only).

None.

84/20 Date and time of next meeting.

The meeting closed at 7.54pm.

Monday 14th September Galgate Recreation Rooms.

Monday 12th October at Dolphinholme Village Hall.

Monday 9th November at the Galgate Recreation Rooms.

Monday 14th December at the Galgate Recreation Rooms.

	•	•		
Signed			Date	
51611Ca			Date	